

CHRISTIAAN SCHEEPERS

22a 3rd Street, Melville, Johannesburg

C: +27 714840836

christiaan@jccreative.co.za

JCcreative.co.za

SUMMARY

Skilled editor with experience in the film and television industry. Familiar with Adobe Premiere Pro, AVID, Adobe After Effects, DaVinci Resolve, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Media Encoder. Accredited member of S.A.G.E (South African Guild of Editors) since October 2016.

EDUCATION

2010 Bachelor of Arts: Visual Studies

University of Pretoria – Pretoria, Gauteng, South Africa

2011 Apple Authorized Advanced Training in Final Cut Pro & Motion

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

06/2018 – Current Senior Editor (Freelance)

Azania Productions - Johannesburg, Gauteng

Editor and Colourist on 'Mense van die Wind' feature film

IdeaCandy - Johannesburg, Gauteng

Offline editor on 'Devilsdorp' true crime docu-series for Showmax Originals

Ochre Moving Pictures - Johannesburg, Gauteng

Offline editor on 'Lioness' drama series for MNET.

T+W - Johannesburg, Gauteng

Lead editor on 'Chasing the Sun' documentary series for MNET.

Palama Productions - Cape Town, Western Cape Lead editor and digital workflow supervisor on feature film 'Skemerson' currently in circulation locally and abroad.

Lead editor on two feature documentaries 'Africa's Home Run - The Gift Ngoepe Story' & 'From Parow to Parowfest' for local and international distribution.

Oxyg3n Media – Johannesburg, Gauteng
Offline Editor on various broadcast television series for Discovery Channel, BBC and TLC.

Film Factory - Johannesburg, Gauteng
Lead editor and colourist on 'Dalene' - a feature documentary premeiringatthekykNETSilwerskerm Fees

DIAZ Films – Johannesburg, Gauteng
Editor/online editor on 'Oppi Kassie' – a 13 part docuseries about kykNET's history and contribution to the SA television and film industry.

Quizzical Pictures - Johannesburg, Gauteng
Lead editor/online editor on 'Dinner Date South Africa' for BBC lifestyle.

01/2014 – 06/2018 Senior Editor & Cinematographer

Post Masters – Johannesburg, Gauteng
Lead offline editor on corporate projects, feature film, short films, adverts, EPK's, music videos and actuality television programming.

Director and DOP on corporate and music videos. Camera operator on two 13-part travel documentaries.

08/2013 – 12/2013 Editor

Stark Films – Johannesburg, Gauteng
Offline and online editor on the Afrikaans soap 'Binnelanders'. Responsibilities included assembling, cutting, grading and packaging three 24min episodes per week.

01/2011 – 08/2013 Editor

Post Masters – Johannesburg, Gauteng
Offline editor on corporate projects, short films, soaps, adverts, EPK's, music videos and actuality television programming.
Online editor on corporate projects, short films, soaps, adverts, EPK's, actuality television programming and music videos.

KEY SKILLS

- Effective Communicator
- Creative Problem Solving
- Technical Video Knowledge
- Technical Computer Knowledge
- Creative
- Ambitious
- Focused
- Fast Learner

LANGUAGES

English Afrikaans

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Birth date : 04-05-1988 Age : 33

Sex : Male

Nationality : South African ID nr :
8805045029083

Marital Status : Married Health Status
: Excellent

I'm a 33-year-old South African male currently working and residing in Johannesburg, South Africa.

I'm dedicated, ambitious and focused both in my career as well as in my personal and social life. I believe that what you learn and experience in your personal life can have a huge and positive impact on your work and visa versa. I draw on travel and real world experiences to guide my storytelling with video. I continue to study and read film books, magazines and blogs, in order to stay at the forefront of technology, trends and creative possibilities.

INTERESTS

Studying and watching films

Photography

Design Music

Traveling Reading

Surfing, skateboarding, running, climbing

REFERENCES

References are available on request.